STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY Au gus t 6 , 1980 1505) B27-2434

WX 171

Mobil Producing Texas and New Mexico Inc.
Box 1800
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Richard D. George

Re: Injection Pressures
EK Queen Unit
Wells Nos. 6-8WIW and 10-1WIW
EK Yates-Seven Rivers-Queen Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

With regard to your request to increase injection pressures
in the above mentioned wells, we have reviewed the pertinent
data and will allow you to increase the surface injection
pressures to 1900 psig, based on the step rate tests.

If you have additional questions, do not hesitate to call
upon us.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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